

No.Ft.48-3380/2016 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

21 SEP 2021

From: Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF) To: CCF Bilaspur.
Himachal Pradesh

Subject: Diversion of 2.178 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the c/o link road from Panyala to Tiun Khas (Km 0/00 to 5/500), within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur, H.P. (online no. FP/HP/Road/20153/2016).

Memo,

Please refer to your office memorandum No. 4006 dated 10-9-2021 on the subject cited above.

The following shortcomings have not been notice which may be attended in all respect:-

1. Though the justification for locating the project has been uploaded in the web portal but hard copies of the same has not been submitted to this office.
2. The demand letter as placed in page No. 5 of the proposal folders is photocopy, original/ attested copy may be placed.
3. Page number 25,26 and 33 to 38 placed in both folder-I are photocopies, and page number 24-27, 33-41,47-48, 56-59 and 61 onward as placed folder-II are photocopies whereas, original / authenticated copies of all document should be placed.
4. it has been revealed that the two numbers of proposal folders without proper page numbering have been submitted. In most of the pages, page number have been marked with pencil which is not proper. Besides this, there are lot of differences in the pages as placed in the two folders, whereas, pages in the both folders must be placed in same page numbering.
5. As per the instruction of GoI, IRO Shimla, letter dated 1-9-2021. all authenticated documents of hard copy of the proposal is required to be uploaded in PDF against the additional information details in online Part-I.

You are, therefore, requested to make proper scrutiny of the proposal folders and submit the same after placing all requisite documents either in original or authenticated copies in it. However, the proposal folders are returned herewith for doing the needful.

Encls. As above.


Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

P.T.O.

Endst. No. Ft.48-3380/2016 (FCA),

21 SEP 2021
Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-

1. DFO Bilaspur
2. Executive Engineer, HPPWD DivisionI Ghumarwin Distt. Bilaspur, H.P.

hapt
Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1